GeM 7i—

Gover Azadl Ka
e Markelp!ace Amrit Mahotsav

YR

Bid Number/gyel waies (Rs geam):
GEM/2024/B/4785065
Dated/fzeiar : 15-03-2024

Bid Document/ fas g&mast

Bid Details/[9g faewor

Bid End Date/Time/RE s aa f al@/aag

29-04-2024 15:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/fas gead &I
ad@/aaa

29-04-2024 15:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/Q3 Q2reer
duar (9 A A ad@ A)

30 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/Fara /I & I

Gujarat

Department Name/[A#9r & =re1

Education Department Gujarat

Organisation Name/@316d & =1

Commissionerate Of Technical Education

Office Name/&atera & aTH

Government Engineering College, Sector-28, Gandhinagar

Total Quantity/pe ar=r

51

Item Category/#ig Bl

VR/AR Gaming supported Desktops: 11th Generation VR
Realty Intel® Core™ i7 or Higher Computer with (Q3) ,
Headset for virtual reality experience (Q3), Tablet (VR
ready) (Q3), 3-D and 360° cameras with compatible Tripod
Stand (Q3) , Headsets (MR) (Q3), Headsets (AR) (Q3),
Gaming consoles and accessories (Q3) , Podcasting kit (Q3)
, Magic Wand 3D pointer and other accessories (Q3) ,
Interactive VR chair (Q3) , VR Headset PC version (Q3) ,
AR/MR spectacles (Q3) , Speaker 4.1 with Bluetooth (Q3) ,
Leap Motion Sensor (Q3)

Minimum Average Annual Turnover of the

bidder (For 3 Years)/dsX & gaad# 3itad 25 Lakh (s)
aS TR (3 auf &)
Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service/3%/aaa Qa3 & AT |3 year (s)
fEra Rera sgaa & af
MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and N
Turnover/ 35d & af ¥ wHTES TT °
Startup Exemption for Years of Experience N

o}

and Turnover/ 3iHd & auf § FWIEIHT Fe

Document required from seller/fahar ¥ A
AT &S

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Bidder
Turnover,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM Authorization
Certificate

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer
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Bid Details/f5 faaor

Past Performance/fRd ycdi 30 %

Bid to RA enabled/fds ¥ Raw arsh aftha fvar | No

Type of Bid/f@s & ydR Two Packet Bid

VR/AR Gaming supported Desktops: 11th Generation VR

Primary product category Realty Intel® Core™ i7 or Higher Computer with

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/d&<lifl HeAdT & | 3 pays
aNIaT cepelidhl TUEIHIOT ¥ A WA

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre- No
registered with GeM)

Evaluation Method/fid Ugfa Total value wise evaluation

EMD Detail/3uas faaor

Advisory Bank/Tsardsit & State Bank of India

EMD Amount/3uadr Y 100000

ePBG Detail/Sfiish faeor

Advisory Bank/Tsarssit & State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/sdiisl ufaerd (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/3dids &Y

38
IOTETT 3 (FEN).

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./aia T erdf & ITAR STALT FT & ST 5T P HATAd HeINT & v 95 & Y dg FATIT FArdt Tedd B ¢
THTHS eI & HANT el a3t & fow fafaatar qur Farsit & fow dar gerar SvaAst @ ge & o §1 carariar o 38 Afd &
g | e T@T IR &

(b). EMD & Performance security should bga in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./$Tss! 31X gurgay
JATA T, ST ITE A Bl &, et & gey A gt arfeu)

Beneficiary/arandf :

Principal

Government Engineering College, Sector-28, Gandhinagar, Near Animal Vaccine Institute GEB Cross Road
Gandhiangar Gujarat - 382028 Education Department Gujarat, Commissionerate of Technical Education,
(Principal, Government Engineering College Gandhinagar)

Splitting/fasrsiet
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Bid splitting not applied/dtel AT oMy el fopam I,

MSE Purchase Preference/taitsis @ilg adar

MSE Purchase Preference/Tauds @lig adigdr No

MII Purchase Preference/taH3ng3ms @l adiadr

MIl Purchase Preference/TH3TS3TS @ a1 No

1. The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last three years, ending on 31st
March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated above in the bid document. Documentary evidence in
the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a certificate from the Chartered Accountant /
Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the
date of constitution / incorporation of the bidder is less than 3-year-old, the average turnover in respect of the
completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria.

2. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM {themselves or
through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any
Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company for number of Financial years as indicated above
in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be submitted along with bid in
support of having supplied some quantity during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of
primary product having highest value should meet this criterion.

3. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 30% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company. Copies of relevant

contracts (proving supply of cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid
in support of quantity supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to
primary product having highest bid value should meet this criterion.

VR/AR Gaming Supported Desktops: 11th Generation VR Realty Intel® Core™ 17 Or
Higher Computer With ( 19 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/fed afads Price variation clause
applicable? s (dde) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafafEar

Buyer Specification b load
Document/shar fafify gearas Qmod

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rualféar 3@ and/ aar Quantity/arar
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-09-52_f36653e46e078f5056ae790d85f528be.pdf

Consignee

S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Reiadl &
& QR R Address/udr Quantity/aArr feat
K EaE

braianati 382028,GOVERNMENT
Jap ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR

1 ﬁzm’égﬁ‘;?:ir ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE, || 22 43
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR
Headset For Virtual Reality Experience ( 4 pieces )
Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/#cd uRade Price variation clause
applicable? (i) document

Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafAfEar

Buyer Specification

Document/shar fAfRATY gEards

Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31@aHd and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Rfiadl &
- RS /AT Address/adr Quantity/aArr Tt
K CaE
L 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 erﬂjiaitt'jmar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR |, 45
vl ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Tablet (VR Ready) ( 2 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/fed afads Price variation clause
applicable? w3(qidrE) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/da=lih RARAPAT

Buyer Specification

Document/shar TAfRATY g&ardst

Download
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-12-03_427fe81bb2ed780aab1be059d5b57474.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-12-58_4c7d399348b3ee93550e2d70b7588e78.pdf

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rcft/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Reliad %
4. R/ R Address/udr Quantity/arar Tt
K CaE
. . 382028,GOVERNMENT

Prajapati ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR
1 Ashvinkumar 2 45

Rameshbhai ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,

SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

3-D And 360° Cameras With Compatible Tripod Stand ( 2 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/Hed afads Price variation clause
applicable? w3(qidrE) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Buyer Specification

Document/shar fAfRATY g&ardst

Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rclt/Rualféar 3@ and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Rfiadl &
- RS /AT Address/adr Quantity/arar e
AP
. . 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 er?\?iﬁ(tl']mar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR |, 45
Rameshbhai ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Headsets (MR) ( 4 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/#gd uRad Price variation clause
applicable? w3(qidrE) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/dalidh RAfRAPAr
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-15-31_38dd76df6cde67a7c5c9b05749b42940.pdf

Buyer Specification

Download

Document/shar faff® geards

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rct/Ruiféar 31 and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . e
4. R/ R Address/adr Quantity/#Arr Delivery Dé’_jrls %
i

Praianati 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 Ashjviﬁ’)kumar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR 45

R eehbhe: ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,

SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Headsets (AR) ( 4 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/fed afkada Price variation clause
applicable? (W) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Buyer Specification

Download

Document/shar faff® geards

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 3@ and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Rfiadl &
- RS /AT Address/adr Quantity/aArar Rt
K CaE
L 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 erﬂji?]?(tt'jmar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR 45
vl ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Gaming Consoles And Accessories ( 2 pieces )

6/13


https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-17-46_dea182f4d0418c8179d4c00f7bc849b4.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-19-39_4bc1b2c5565988664236e1e2c4cacbdd.pdf

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/#cd uRade Price variation clause
applicable? w3 (qrE) document
Yes Yes
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar
Buyer Specification b load
Document/shel fafRT® gEarast ownioa
Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rcft/Ruiféar 31 and/ aar Quantity/arar
Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; e
@ R/ R Address/adr Quantity/aAr=r Delivery Dé’_jrls &
i
Prajapati 382028, GOVERNMENT
1 Ashvinkumar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR 2 45
Rameshbhai ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR
Podcasting Kit ( 1 pieces )
Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/#cd uRade Price variation clause
applicable? (i) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Buyer Specification

Download

Document/shar fAfRATY g&ards

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 3@ and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/
- wfeh/Raféar
31Ty

Address/adr

Quantity/aArar

Delivery Days/Relladl &
G
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-21-46_4f8911a4216e0eb952bb8e2bb51abc13.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-25-17_51df982651490dcb9b9d785c25246b92.pdf

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ ]
- R/ Raiféar Address/qdl Quantity/arar || Delivery Dﬁa?srrs/%?hafras
31Ty
i ; 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 Zl;ahj\fji[:]aktlljmar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR 45
Rameshbhai ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Magic Wand 3D Pointer And Other Accessories ( 2 pieces )

Whether Price variation
applicable?

Price Variation Clause/Hea aRade
@z (UrdrE)

Price variation clause
document

Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/da=lid RAfRAPAr

Buyer Specification

Document/srar fafQf® geards

Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/qXRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee

S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Rdfiadl &
4 AR/ AT Address/dadr Quantity/Arar Rt
AR
. 382028,GOVERNMENT
Prajapati '

. ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR

1 ﬁ;m’g;';‘;?:ir ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE, || 2 45
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Interactive VR Chair ( 1 pieces)

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/fgd ufRade Price variation clause
applicable? g3(qidrE) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/dali fafAPar

Buyer Specification

Document/shar TARATE gEardst

Download
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-29-23_f3807dee8ba188eb27ed089943dc4229.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-31-26_7c4b0b945af8a9f918b1440a4aae6ca5.pdf

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rcft/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
i R/ R Address/udr Quantity/arar Delivery qggs *
K CaE
. . 382028, GOVERNMENT

Prajapati ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR
1 Ashvinkumar 1 45

Rameshbhai ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,

SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR
VR Headset PC Version ( 2 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/#cd uRade Price variation clause
applicable? s () document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/da=lidh RRAPAT

Buyer Specification

Document/shar fAfRATY g&ardst

Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rclt/Rualféar 3@ and/ aar Quantity/arar

ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,

Rameshbhai SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Refladl &
- QR /Raifér Address/qdr Quantity/Amr Ra
ifQerd
. . 382028,GOVERNMENT
Prajapati !
1 Ashvinkumar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR > 45

AR/MR Spectacles ( 4 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/#gd uRad Price variation clause
applicable? w3(qidrE) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/dalidh RAfRAPAr
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-34-14_570002f736837d7be1873bde2dc62c74.pdf

Buyer Specification

Download

Document/shar faff® geards

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rct/Ruiféar 31 and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . e
4. R/ R Address/adr Quantity/#Arr Delivery Dé’_jrls %
i

Praianati 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 Ashjviﬁ’)kumar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR 45

R eehbhe: ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,

SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Speaker 4.1 With Bluetooth ( 2 pieces )

Whether Price variation Price Variation Clause/fed afkada Price variation clause
applicable? (W) document
Yes Yes

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Buyer Specification

Download

Document/shar faff® geards

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rc/Rulféar 3@ and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Rfiadl &
- RS /AT Address/adr Quantity/aArar Rt
K CaE
L 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 erﬂji?]?(tt'jmar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR 45
vl ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,
SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Leap Motion Sensor ( 2 pieces )
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-36-38_e5ff194582c0c0edbea13ca722efa268.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-38-47_7eeb83431161de242859e1993074ef0e.pdf

Whether Price variation
applicable?

Price Variation Clause/Hea URade
T3 (drdreT)

Price variation clause
document

Yes

Yes

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar

Buyer Specification

Download

Document/shar fafQf® geards

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rcft/Ruiféar 31 and/ aar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Rfiadl &
4. R/ R Address/adr Quantity/#Arr et
i

Praianati 382028,GOVERNMENT
1 Ashjviﬁ’)kumar ENGINEERING COLLEGE NEAR ||, 45

R eehbhe: ANIMAL VACCINE INSTITUTE,

SECTOR-28, GANDHINAGAR

Buyer added Bid Specific Additional Scope of Work

S.No.%h.& . . Applicable/Ra¥ TR F IFaR
Document Title Description ATES i.r.o. ltems
VR/AR Gaming Supported
Desktops: 11th Generation VR
Realty Intel® Core™ 17 Or Higher
¢ Supply and installation of newly Computer With(19),Headset For
procured Hardware, Software and Virtual Reality
connected accessories (Equipment) as || Experience(4),Tablet (VR Ready)
per the requirements, testing and (2),3-D And 360° Cameras With
deployment schedule as mentioned in || Compatible Tripod
Scope of Work the bid. « Maintain in working condition || Stand(2),Headsets (MR)
1 all Equipment deployed. * Undertake (4),Headsets (AR)(4),Gaming
View Preventive/periodic maintenance of all || Consoles And

Equipment deployed in a scheduled
manner to ensure that they are kept in
good working condition throughout the
Term of the Contract and to undertake
repairs and replacement of defective /
damaged equipment/pa

Accessories(2),Podcasting
Kit(1),Magic Wand 3D Pointer
And Other
Accessories(2),Interactive VR
Chair(1),VR Headset PC
Version(2),AR/MR
Spectacles(4),Speaker 4.1 With
Bluetooth(2),Leap Motion
Sensor(2)

The uploaded document only contains Buyer specific Additional Scope of Work and / or Drawings for the bid items added
with due approval of Buyer’s competent authority. Buyer has certified that these additional scope and drawings are
generalized and would not lead to any restrictive bidding.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/9023552/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/3/14/final_scope_of_work___terms___conditions_2024-03-14-16-40-27_751a156665b746481610b07fa42f7b36.pdf
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/documentdownload/6227155/1710489942.pdf

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/sa g s a1 s i Ry ot

1. Generic
OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file.

Disclaimer/zxhaxor

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. Any clause(s) incorporated by the Buyer regarding following shall be treated as
null and void and would not be considered as part of bid:-

1. Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process.

Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

© ® N Uk

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ Ig s @rar=g |t & 3iaeia o arfaa &

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws/S1d T TTHAT=T Al & TS 26 & T # 9T & AU 3@ e arsr P drel ¢ & fust & wlie
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/Mar/GEM_2024_B_4785065/CLM0010/Bid_terms_e304d3f6-b205-4e06-afe91710491094114_buyer10.cte.gj@gembuyer.in.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20240315

W giadyg & TG F AT & TT {H AT AT S arel T & s o = 38 [fae & s g & fow it oy gon
SIa a% 98 & aren et W & " Goigd @Ifds # A9 od §HT ST @ S AHqurelad e elom AR B o
T BYOT RFT ST T S HJUold o Pl W HAYT Bl deebiel T DA AR Plefed & HFHT @ AN Plefell Prars
& 3T BT |

---Thank You/4=garg---
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